

Anthony

RZ

Rough Draft

I imagine the amount of vital information about tarantulas. I imagine learning more than you think you know about tarantulas. Then you will know why these 2 paragraphs make the article more effective.

➡ To begin with, It could change how people react to tarantulas. Most people are scared of tarantulas. However, According to the article, "Tarantulas," It states "They are solitary animals that do not bother people who do not bother them." This proves that Tarantulas are completely harmless unless you bother them. In conclusion, This is one reason why these 2 paragraphs make the article more effective.

Second of all, These 2 paragraphs

Rough Draft

have important information. According to the article, most trantulas are in peril. Most trantulas are pets. There are more than 1,400 species of trantulas. This was the second reason why these 2 paragraphs make the article more effective.

Now I know there are people out there that believe these 2 paragraphs make the articles

Gianna

HH3

Rough Draft

Imagine if you were reading an article about spiders and it didn't grab your attention. Imagine if the article you were reading was great but something needed to be left out. Imagine reading the article and it was great. The information in paragraphs 1 and 2 are not important.

~~Now~~ To begin with, the first two paragraphs need to be left out because yes, it talks about tarantulas but they are talking about how they look not like the other paragraphs that speak about the circle of life and etc. According to the text, it states, "Young tarantulas must molt or shed their exoskeleton, several times as they out grow it."

As a result, the two paragraphs also support the rest because the others have more important information on tarantulas and their life style. According to

Final Draft

the text it states; "Tarantulas live in trees or on the ground. Females often dig burrows under ~~ground~~ ground."

Now, Some people ~~think~~ think that the two paragraphs in the article is not important to the rest of the article. ~~For example~~ For example, when you read an article people would like to be ~~interested~~ interested not bored. But I still agree. So, the two paragraphs ~~need~~ need to be left out is a must!

To Conclude, the information in the paragraph need to be left out and in my opinion ~~I~~ I agree with my statement because usually I interested in articles ~~but~~ but this one wasn't interesting. If you were me would you ~~want~~ want to read this article?

Rough Draft

Yes, paragraphs 1 and 2 are important to the article. It shows specific details about the size of tarantula's. As used in paragraph 7 it talks about the size and height of tarantula's. According to the text it states "The world's largest tarantula is the Goliath Birdeater from Brazil and Venezuela." As you can see it is contributing to what was said in paragraphs 1 and 2.

Did you know that female tarantula's can lay up to 75-1,000 eggs. The tarantula then stands on guard turning it from time to time for 6-9 weeks. Female tarantula's live longer than male tarantula's. Male tarantula's always find someone to mate with. Some females reject.

Rough Draft

Some Females Chase them away,
mate with him or may eat
him. Tarantula's Always release venom
into their prey. It feels like a
bee sting to humans. Their venom
may also cause an allergic reaction
to some people. To sum it all up
that is how paragraphs 1 and 2
are important to the article.

Xavier

Rough Draft

Imagine life as a tarantula. Imagine being able to walk on 8 legs. Imagine having hair everywhere on your body. Tarantulas are ENDANGERED!

Tarantulas are huge spiders with curly hairs on them. They have many different species. Some even bigger than others. These spiders have 8 segmented legs and a hard exoskeleton. They have a front proleg and an abdomen.

Tarantulas live in central America and south America. They can also be found in hot, dry places. They can be found in trees or ground. They sleep in burrows.

29/11/07

Use for notes, brainstorming, **and/or** an outline.

Rough Draft

Tarantulas are venomous creatures.
Their bite is like a bee sting.
They can't swallow the food so
they inject it with venom and
it becomes a liquid and the spider
is able to consume it.

Tarantulas are endangered. Do you
want to lose spiders?

[illegible]

Alex

12

Rough Draft

~~To start with,~~

The information in paragraph 1 and 2 are important because it gives us extra information, it tells us why the species are endangered and how big they can grow. I imagine always thinking that a tarantula will attack you for no reason. I imagine jumping away from a tarantula thinking it could kill you.

To begin with, the information in Paragraph 1 and 2 are important. Studies show that the Brazilian Black spider is endangered because of the exotic pet trade. There are over 1,400 species. I got this information from the paragraph 1 and 2. Paragraph 1 and 2 helped me know that there are more than 1,400 species of spiders.

Second, paragraph 1 and 2 hooked me as a reader. Paragraph 1 and 2 has the

Rough Draft

power to make the reader read the article or to not read the article.

Paragraph 1 and 2 hooked me because it didn't give us a whole bunch of info to make me want to read more. I think without Paragraph 1 and 2 no one would read the article.

I understand there are people out there that believe paragraph 1 and 2 are not important because it gives away too much info. For example, if someone read paragraph 1 and 2 no one would want to read it because they think it gave 75% of the article. This may be true. However, I still disagree. That is inaccurate because in the article it tells us about a tarantula's life. Therefore, having paragraph 1 and 2's information is important.

Final Draft

✓X

To conclude, paragraph's 1 and 2's info is important. I demand you to ask the writer why would he even ask a question like that. Imagine being questioned about. Imagine having people doubt or regret you.

Tristan

42

Rough Draft

Imagine receiving 2 paragraphs about it helps you come for bear or Tortoise.

Imagine two paragraphs about a type of spider helping you out. Paragraph 1 and 2 is important to the rest of the article.

The first reason why those two paragraphs are important to the rest of the text is because it helps the reader learn that a Tortoise is not as harmful to a human. It's not as harmful to a human because their bite is not as deadly to a human. These two paragraphs support paragraphs 9, 10, 11. In those 3 paragraphs it says how the spiders eat criminals so it makes the first two paragraphs sound more convincing. I believe this spider is not harmful to us humans and so thank you.

Secondly, it makes the reader want to read the article. If the reader reads the first two paragraphs it's going to make them

Rough Draft

want to read the rest of the article because it has to do with them. Just like it did me! If you feel spiders, its definitely going to make you want to read it. The way the author started off the article can get you to read the rest of the article.

Now I know that there are people out there who believe paragraph one makes this article less important because paragraph one and two makes this article more important. For example, paragraph one and two nothing to do with this article! because the rest of the article is about the way the spider lives. This may be true. However, I still disagree I disagree because even if it had nothing to do with the rest of the article. It made the readers want to read the story. Therefore, paragraph one and two being important is a must!

Final Draft

Paragraph one and two makes this article more important. The first reason why it makes this article important is because it makes the reader feel like they shouldn't be afraid of spiders. The second reason is it makes the reader want to read the article. Paragraph one and two should be in this article!

Rough Draft

Are you scared of tarantulas? Do you know information about them? Do you know what these medium sized things are capable of doing? Well ~~it~~ do and they have some interesting things going on with them. In my essay I'm going to talk about tarantulas and what the author said in the 1st and 2nd paragraph contributes to the whole article.

~~First~~ ^{yes} First, the 1st and 2nd paragraphs do contribute to the whole article because the 2 paragraphs talk about the different types of tarantulas. This contributes because the different spiders have different talents. According to the text it states "They have fangs to inject ~~poison~~ deadly venom into the prey". This shows that they all have a weapon of deadly venom. All types of tarantulas have a way to kill you. Tarantulas are killer animals !!!

Rough Draft

Next, The first and second paragraphs contribute to the article talks about tarantulas that live all over the world. This will help because ~~because~~ Now we know what are different types of tarantulas. Now I know were not to go so I won't get hurt by a tarantula. According to the text it states "A few more 1,400 species of tarantulas." This shows that it is a whole bunch of tarantulas around the world.

Now I know that there are people out there that don't think the 1st and 2nd paragraph don't contribute to the whole article. For example the article states alot of tarantulas but don't give information on them. According to the text it states "The Houndstooth curly hair!" This may be true but I still ~~disagree~~ ^{disagree} that the 1st and 2nd paragraph contribute to the whole article.

Final Draft

To conclude, I agree that the 1st and 2nd
Paragraph contribute to the whole
~~Paragraph~~ article. My opinion is that it
is.

Rough Draft

Imagine being a tarantula that is being used as a pet. Imagine having to be bit by a tarantula and not get hurt as much. Imagine being at the pet store. At a tarantula ~~is making a fly~~ Tarantulas are not deadly to humans and should not be used ^{as} pets.

First, tarantulas are becoming ~~more~~ endangered because they are being used as pets. Spiders are being treated as pets because they are gentle such as the Mexican Red Knee. According to the text, it states, "The Mexican Red Knee, and the Brazilian black-are ~~being kept~~ gentle spiders that get sold as low-cost pets. That's why spiders should not be sold as pets."

Second, tarantulas are not as deadly ~~as people~~ as you think to people. If a tarantula bites you it will feel like a pin sting. The venom will only do damage if you have allergies. It will give you an allergic reaction the the venom. According to the text, it states, "Though, it can trigger an allergic reaction."

Rough Draft

Lastly, Tarantulas are as deadly as you think. They make
spilk. Their spilk is not used to make webs to catch
prey. Their spilk is used to line and strengthen their
burrows.

As you can see, tarantulas are not deadly to humans and
should not be used as pets. Spiders of different kinds
of tarantulas are becoming endangered. Tarantulas can not
kill you with their venom.

Declan

12

Rough Draft

Imagine talking about spiders.
Imagine you having a tarantula
for a pet. Imagine a tarantula
in your house. The 1st and 2nd Para-
graph are not important.

First I would like to tell you
that Paragraph 1 and 2 are not
important because people don't
need to know that other people
find tarantulas scary or deadly
to humans. Also most people
may think that tarantulas are
something to be afraid of. Studies
show that if you are not bother-
ing a tarantula, it will not bother
you. Don't be afraid of spiders
because they don't mess with you. Taran-
tulas are spiders that you should not
be afraid of.

Rough Draft

13

Secondly, It is not important because readers might know that they have fangs ~~and~~ ^{that} injects deadly venom into its prey. Some ~~Readers~~ Readers might know this and don't want to read about it again. For example, they might want to find out other things about tarantulas. Also readers don't need to know ~~the~~ stuff like they have fangs. Studies show that tarantulas fangs suck venom into its prey to kill them.

To conclude I think ~~the~~ the 1st and 2nd paragraphs are not important. It is not important ~~and~~ because some of the things mentioned people already may know.

Alaina

Final Draft

K112

Have you ever seen a real big spider and did not know what it was called? The good thing about Tarantulas are that they have 75-1,000 egg's. And the little Baby tarantulas shed molt for 5-10 years. Tropical tarantulas can be color ful. They can be blue, orange and Black striped.

Have you ever been stung by a tarantulas? In most acations if you Bother are thing it will Bother you Like a Bee and a tarantula. Some advice Dont Bother some thing you Dont know very good about. If you see a tarantula Dont move or Dont try to attack it Because it will afect you. Getting stung is like getting a sting from a Bee it hurts for a while then it will get Better.

Have you ever Bothered a Big spider and get

Rough Draft

7

KIL3

Final Draft

Badly hurt? It's one thing I learned is not to
bother a spider because it will attack you. If a
tarantula climbs on you keep calm and let
it pass. If you're not a insect fan and is afraid
of spiders stay away from the woods and
cut down any trees in your back yard.